Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm .blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Pat Ellis

Subject: COG - Drilling Notifications

COG Operating

SENM SWD System (North West Central)
Section 17, T17S, R30E, Unit N

Eddy County, New Mexico

32.83047 103.99600

Red Lake Sand Tank Battery (State Land)
Section 29, T17S, R29E

Eddy County, New Mexico

32.81165 104.20295

Spruce Federal #1 Tank Battery
Section 25, T17S, R27E 2 015- H‘/DQQ

Eddy County, New Mexico
aRP- 451

Terry,

Tetra Tech will be onsite today at the SENM SWD System to install boreholes to define vertical extents of the chloride
impact at the site. The drilling rig became available in short notice to assess the site. The drilling should take a couple of
days to completed the assessment. Once completed, boreholes will be installed at the Red Lake Sand Tank Battery
(State Land). The Spruce Federal will either be drilled on Friday or Monday next week. Once the drilling is completed,
work plans will be prepared for review and approval. Please call me if you need additional information, thanks
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